
Brandie Dalton

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Attachments:
Subject:

Brandie Dalton
Friday, February 7,2025 9:21 AM
Dynee Medlock SGNA Chair; Glenn Baly

Laura Robinson; Jamie Donaldson
Revised Baxter Road

7707p-SDR3-SITE-REVO1 .pdf;7707p-SDR5-OS-REVO1.pdf; 7707p-SDR1-COVREVO1.pdf

Revised Site Plans attached.

Good Morning,

I am emaiting you to tet you know that we are proposing a devetopment within the South Gateway NA and wanted to notify you. The contact City Ptanner

i s J a m i e D on a [d so n J D-o n a ld s,o n @ cityof s a lem. n et

Weareproposingtodevetopthe6.ls-acrespropertyintoal38-unitapartmentdevelopment. ThepropertyiszonedRMll(Mul.ti-FamityResidentiat)and
tocated at 1700 Baxter Road SE (083W14BD/Tax Lots 100 and 200).

our ctients witt be attending the February 13, 2025, NA meeting in-person next week to show you the site ptans and answer questions

Ptease Let me know if you have any questions regardingthis proposa[.

Thank you,

Brandie Datton
Land-Use Ptanner
M uLti/Tech Engineering Services, lnc
1155 SE 13'h Street
Satem, Oregon 97302
(503)363-e227
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BAXTER
DEVELOPMENT

MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
sEc. 14, T. 0E s., R.03 w., w.M.

CITY OF SALEM
MARION COUNTY, OREGON

Ao"n/2"un1p",,

NEIGmE6NTY VENTURES
2925 S RIVER ROAD, STE, IOO

SALEM, OR 97302
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